Nimisha Jadhav

From: Irfan Sayed

Sent: 19 June 2024 16:13

To: Nimisha Jadhav; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp; Trupti Dalvi; Divesh Tripathi; RA Lucknow; Sumit Kumar; Gulab Chand Soni
Cc: Suraj Kumbhar; Urmila Jadhav; Shama Nair; Akshay Sharma; Stephen P; Ravindra Kumar Singh; Prakash Mistry
Subject: RE: Bill For Material Supply At Lucknow & HYD-Style Works.

Attachments: 65Semoline Kitchens Private Limited (1).pdf; PurchaseOrderPrintd88ad8e4-cc55-4bac-ad9a-45b3dd867b69 (1).pdf
Importance: High

Dear Nimisha

These materials received at LKO-T3..

Dear Sumit/Ashish/Gulab
Need your support on certification of attached invoices for LKO-T3- Dominos common seating furniture which is already delivered.
Kindly do the needful by today itself.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 10:14 AM

To: Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed @travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi
<divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>;
Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Bill For Material Supply At Lucknow & HYD-Style Works.

Dear Team,



Kindly share details on priority .
@Trupti and Divesh please share site received copy with signature and RA stamp, delivery challan and furniture photograph.

Thanks & Regards,
Nimisha Jadhav.

From: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>

Sent: 17 June 2024 18:12

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>;
Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Bill For Material Supply At Lucknow & HYD-Style Works.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Team,

Kindly reply, vendor is following up for payment.

Thanks & Regards,
Sarvesh Patil

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 13 June 2024 11:38

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>;
Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Bill For Material Supply At Lucknow & HYD-Style Works.

Dear Team,



Waiting replay for safal invoice upload.
@Trupti and Divesh please share site received copy with signature and RA stamp, delivery challan and furniture photograph.

Thanks & Regards,
Nimisha Jadhav.

From: Nimisha Jadhav

Sent: 05 June 2024 13:35

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>;
Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: RE: Bill For Material Supply At Lucknow & HYD-Style Works.

Dear Team,

Waiting replay for safal invoice upload.

Thanks & Regards,
Nimisha Jadhav.

From: Nimisha Jadhav

Sent: 04 June 2024 17:22

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed @travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>;
Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: FW: Bill For Material Supply At Lucknow & HYD-Style Works.

Dear Irfan,

Kindly approve attached invoice to process further .



@Trupti and Divesh please share site received copy with signature and RA stamp, delivery challan and furniture photograph.

Thanks & Regards,
Nimisha Jadhav.

From: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>

Sent: 04 June 2024 17:01

To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Subject: FW: Bill For Material Supply At Lucknow & HYD.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Nimisha,

Please process attached invoice.

Thanks & Regards,
Sarvesh Patil

From: Narottam Mewada <styleworksfurniture@yahoo.com>

Sent: 07 May 2024 11:18

To: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>
Subject: Bill For Material Supply At Lucknow & HYD.

Dear Sir,
| Have Sent Copy Of Bills. Please See To It In Attached File.

Thank You & Warm Regards.
Narottam Mewada/ Sagar Mewada
Style Works.

Contact No:9987014320/ 8898330852






